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To: Fiona Taylor 

From: Kellie Rehill 

Date: 11.12.01 

Subject: Taxi Account 

Fiona Taylor, 

Please    find a second Taxi    account    for the Gosport 
Investigation. The reason why we have needed a second account 
are because we are changing the location of our accommodation 
and their ACACIA Taxi, Fareham are a more local firm. This 
will also reduce the amount of travelling time to the Gosport 
War Memorial Hospital during the Site Visit in January. 

However, we would like to hold open the account with AQUA 
Taxi, Portsmouth because towards the end of the investigation 
Julie Miller will require taxis in this area. 

Also because the level of traffic is high in the Gosport area 
it offers us a second choice. 

Regards 

Kellie Rehill 
Investigation Coordinator. 


